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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

FOR 

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

 

LISTED BELOW ARE THE QUESTIONS (Q) SUBMITTED BY 

POTENTIAL CONTRACTORS FOR THE  

FAIR OAKS LIBRARY DATA WIRING RFQ 

 

THE COUNTY OF SAN MATEO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS HAS 

PROVIDED RESPONSES (R) TO THE QUESTIONS BELOW 

 

 

Q1. For the wireless, Is it a duplex outlet?  I don’t see it shown on the drawings.   

R1. The wireless has been completed in-house and is not part of this scope. 

  

Q2. For the card reader what type of cabling is needed for this reader? 

 

R2. The card reader portion is not part of this scope and will be done in-house. 

 

Q3. Are the cables for the card reader going to the IDF? 

R3. The card reader portion is not part of this scope and will be done in-house. 

 

Q4. The RFQ says to exclude cable tray or basket tray.  Are we able to install J-hooks as 

needed to get to the tray? 

R4.  The General Contractor’s Electrical sub-contractor will be responsible for data rough-in 

such us conduits, junction boxes, raceway, wire basket tray, cable tray. General 

contractor will provide the path to all the data locations.  

Use J hook for ceiling mount to overhang the cables across the ceiling above the tiles 

wherever necessary. 

 

Q5. For the patch panels.  There is room in the existing rack for the patch panels and wire 

management or are we to provide a rack? 

R5. Bidders will provide new materials similar or equivalent of 2 - 48 port CAT6 patch 

panels with 2-2u hinged patch panel brackets for easy access. Panduit wire manager 4-

1/2 wide (3 horizontal mount and 1 vertical mount tiding the panels and the cisco switch.) 

 
 

Q6. Should patch cords be included? Is so, Patch panel side? Station side? How long? 

R6. Library IT will provide their own patch cords. 

 

Q7. Is there was a mandatory job walk, bid bond required and if there were any bid forms or 

just submit a quote to you. 

R7. No mandatory job walk was required, bid bond is not required, no bid forms are needed, 

quotes can be emailed to me by 4/3 @ 3 PM. 


